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STG 
The fully integrated healthcare waste management system 

Ms. Karen Vaughey 
Programme Oficer 
Office of Licensing and Guidance, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Co Wexford 

1 JuIy 2005 

Dear Ms. Va-, 

During our most rtcent audit, we received a non-wmpliQtlce in relalion to the 
acq tmce  of Placenta Waste for disposal at our facfi@. S m e  then, we have advised all 
gpleratiag sitesta stream placenta waste for d h p d b y  

Subeequmtly, a numkr of gemmtmg * sites have spec&ally requested that WE accept 
placenta waste fw treatment. Thedore, I am writing to formally request that the 
acceptance of placenta wslste be included in our application for a review of Waste 
License 551. 

' nonly. 

Should you require any additional informathm, please do not he sit at^ ta contact me. 

Sterile Technologies t r w p  
430 B@ech Road, Western Industrial Estate, Naas Road, Dublin 12. Ireland. 

Ph: 00 353 1 456 5796 F x  00 353 1 456 5295 Ernail: vivienneg&teriletc.ch.ip 
Directors- 0. Rogers, V. Gillen. P Coulson, Sir G .  Loughran, D. Heavey, N .  Wall. 

Registered in Ireland No. 258299. Registered Address: 430 Beech Road. We5tern ind. Estate, Naas Road, Dublin 12, Ireland ISWA 
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